Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 2:47:19 PM Hawdgiu?an Standard Time

Subject:Request

Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 at 12:52:13 PM HaAdaii?an Standard Time
From: Miyagi, Vern Tro:
HIEMA All

AllcL dzy RSNEGFYR GKIG a2YS Yleé KIFI@S O2yOSNya | o2 dz
you accept this decisiogAs | said earlier, as the Administrator, | am responsible for all that takes place in
our Agency. Any further issues omtlenges will only serve to divert from our primary mission:

protec?ng and safeguarding our OHANA from threats and hazards. This is what we do. This is what | need
you to do. | know BG Kaoiwi and he will bring a new and refreshing leadership tetieyad hanks



V. Miyagi - 000001

Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 2:47:20 PM Hawégiu?an Standard
Time




V. Miyagi - 000002

Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 2:47:20 PM Hawdgiu?an Standard Time

Subject:FCC Preliminary Report
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 at 8:36:42 AM HaMlau?an Standard Time

From:
To: HIEMA All

h\ ps://www.fcc.gov/document/presenta?orpreliminary-report-hawaiifalseememency-alert




V. Miyagi - 000003



Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 2:47:20 PM Hawaii-Aleutian Standard Time

V. Miyagi - 000004



Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 2:47:20 PM Hawdgiu?an Standard Time

Subject:RE: FOUO Discussions

Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 at 9:53:55 AM Hasdeu?an Standard
TimeFrom: Miyagi, Vern Tro:

co: |
—
FYic

this went down to BG Oliveira on the day we discussed.

From
Sent:Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:51 AM

co I
To:Miyagi, Vern T <

Subject:FOUO Discussions

Importance:High

Vern,

Sir. As just discussed in your office v- | was made aware of unconfirmed rumors about an
AYOARSYy(d GKIG YIFHed 0S 2F O2yaSljdsSyoSo ¢tKS dzy 02y ¥.
your instruc?on to suspend all exercises on 1/13/18. The unconfirmed rumor is that a SWP OTS
documerted the unauthorized exercise on WebEOC. The same SWP OTS then asked the Web EOC
Administrator to delete the record.

| was made aware of the unconfirmed rumor by a source that wants to stay anonymous.



V. Miyagi - 000005



Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 2:47:20 PM Hawaii-Aleutian Standard Time

Subject: Draft letter of invitation to Hawaii legislators

Date: Friday, January 26, 2018 at 3:22:30 PM Hawaii-Aleutian Standard Time
From: Rapoza, Richard D

To: Miyagi, Vern T

cc: _Agbayani, Arlina A
Attachments: Leg invite letter.docx

\Vern,

For your review, following up on our conversation yesterday and in response to Rep. Gene Ward’s request for
an “Immediate Forensic Tour of HEMA” (sic), | drafted a letter inviting state legislators to tour the EOC.

Let me know if you would like edits.

Thanks.

Richard Rapoza

Public Information Officer
Hawaii Emergency Management Agency

ext. 522
(cell)

ready.hawaii.gov

V. Miyagi - 000006



Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 2:47:20 PM Hawaii-Aleutian Standard Time

Subject: RE: Information about Today's Hearing
Date: Friday, January 26, 2018 at 2:41:48 PM Hawaii-Aleutian Standard Time
From: James Wiley

CC: Miyagi, Vern T

Thanks for your return / missed you. I called back and left a voicemail of my own. Please call
me back on my mobile to discuss further.

Best,
James

James W. Wiley, III

Attorney Advisor

Cybersecurity & Communications Reliability Division
Public Safety & Homeland Security Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

I a3 | [
*¥* Non-Public: Internal Use Only **

From: James Wiley
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 6:23 PM

Cc: Miyagi, Vern T
Subject: RE: Information about Today's Hearing

-uld Richard:

Please allow me escalate my below request for the written statement of the non-cooperating employee by
CC’ing Administrator Miyagi on this chain. Especially given that —a spokesman for
HI-EMA, told the HuffPost that “the employee initially provided both the FCC and local investigators with a

statement about the mistake he made during the drill,” we need you to share this written statement with us
soonest.

As I've shared with-and as I hope you all know, we will be publicly presenting the results of our
preliminary investigation on Tuesday morning at the Commission’s monthly Open Agenda Meeting. Given
news reports about this statement, it would be embarrassing for us not to be familiar with its contents.
Thanks for understanding, and thanks for your assistance.

Best regards,

James

James W. Wiley, III

V. Miyagi - 000007



Attorney Advisor

Cybersecurity & Communications Reliability Division
Public Safety & Homeland Security Bureau

nications Commission

B —
*¥%* Non-Public: Internal Use Only

From: James Wiley

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 8:19 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Information about Today's Hearing

-and Richard:

There have been reports that the employee minimally cooperating with investigations — the individual that
initiated the false alert — made a written statement prior to cutting off communication. Now that this
information is public, if this written statement does exist, we can’t reasonably exclude information that it may
contain from our report. If at all possible, could you please share this statement with me at your earliest
convenience? Happy to discuss by phone, if you prefer.

Thank you very much,

James

James W. Wiley, 11T
Attorney Advisor
Cybersecurity & Communications Reliability Division
Public Safety & Homeland Security Bureau
: ications Commission

< —
*¥* Non-Public: Internal Use Only

From: James Wiley

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 12:42 PM
To

Subject: Information about Today's Hearing

Please find below information about today’s hearing, including the written statements presented.

https://www.commerce.senate.gov/public/index.cfm/hearings?ID=E191A6C4-D0OF1-4C55-82E2-
197FOB21A0CB

Best,

James

James W. Wiley, IIT

V. Miyagi - 000008



Attorney Advisor

Cybersecurity & Communications Reliability Division
Public Safety & Homeland Security Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

N - o0 [

*** Non -Public: Internal Use Only ***



V. Miyagi - 000009
Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 2:47:20 PM Hawddiu?an Standard Time

Subject: Return Receipt
Date: Friday, January 26, 2018 at 2:29:26 PM Haiigiu?an Standard Tinferom:

o
Miyagi, Vern |||} N I 2 achmentsScanned from a Xerox

Mul?func?on Printer.pdf
FYSA. This morning [26 Jan], Admin received the return receipt from the cer?fied mail sent.

Aloha,

Private Secretary to Vern T. Miyagi, Administrator
Hawaii Emergency Management AgencyHEMIA]
State of Hawaj Department of Defense | 3949 Diamond Head Road | Honolulu, Hawaii 98816

| office: NN €. 502

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: -himgél enessage, including anyaghments, is for the sole aof the intended

recipient(s) and may contain confiden?al and/or privileged informa?on. Any unauthorized review, use, copying,
disclosure or distribu?on is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately
by replye-mail and destroy the original message and all copies.

Email:

-----Original Message---

From: I .. I

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 1:40 PM To:

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Mul?func?on
Printer

Please open the\ached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Mul?func?on Printer.
Alachment File Type: pdf, MuPage

Mul?func?on Printer Loca?on: Birkhimer Admin
Device Name: Xerox 6655 Admin

For more informa?on c-



V. Miyagi - 000010



Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 2:47:20 PM Hawaii-Aleutian Standard Time

From: James Wiley [mailto
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 1:23 PM

Cc: Miyagi, Vern T
Subject: RE: Information about Today's Hearing

.Uld Richard:

Please allow me escalate my below request for the written statement of the non-cooperating employee by
CC’ing Administrator Miyagi on this chain. Especially given that _a spokesman for
HI-EMA, told the HuffPost that “the employee initially provided both the FCC and local investigators with a

statement about the mistake he made during the drill,” we need you to share this written statement with us
soonest.

As I've shared with .md as I hope you all know, we will be publicly presenting the results of our
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

V. Miyagi - 000011



James

James W. Wiley, IIT
Attorney Advisor
Cybersecurity & Communications Reliability Division
Public Safety & Homeland Security Bureau

: ications Commission
| Rm. 7-A814 |
*¥% Non-Public: Internal Use Only ***

From: James Wiley
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 8:19 PM

Subject: RE: Information about Today's Hearing

-md Richard:

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

3]l C ications Commission
. —

**% Non-Public: Internal Use Only

From: James Wiley

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 12:42 PM

Subject: Information about Today's Hearing

Please find below information about today’s hearing, including the written statements presented.

https://www.commerce.senate.gov/public/index .cfm/hearings?ZID=FE191A6C4-DOF1-4C55-82E2-
197FOB21A0CB

Best,

V. Miyagi - 000012



James

James W. Wileyill

Attorney Advisor

Cybersecurity & Communications Reliability Division
Public Safety & Homeland Security Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

N | - ec |

*** Non -Public: Interal Use Only ***




V. Miyagi - 000013



Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 2:47:21 PM Hawaii-Aleutian Standard Time

Subject: Letter
Date: Friday, January 26, 2018 at 2:14:27 PM Hawaii-Aleutian Standard Time

From: |

To: Logan, Arthur J, Hara, Kenneth S BG USARMY NG HIARNG (US)
CC: Miyagi, Vern T

General Logan,

This is to inform you that at 1:18 HST, I hand delivered the letter to
hat you requested be delivered. -did not sign acknowledgement of receipt
so myself and _signed a statement under the signature line stating that fact.
We then returned I gave the copy of the letter with our signatures to _
Il cppeared to be ok and acknowledged | receipt of my email concerning materials
on the REACH program.

MahaloI

Operations Chief

Hawaii Emergency Management Agency
x554

V. Miyagi - 000014



Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 2:47:21 PM Hawddiu?an Standard Time

Subject:RE: Ques?onTraining Records
Date: Friday, January 26, 2018 at 7:32:07 AM HawkEu?an Standard Time

From:
To: |GGG Vivagi, ven T
I

The ones | require be submitted to me are the FEMA Independent Study courses that are required
for the EMPG. The collection of hard copies and electronic were started before | came and |
continued collecting them for new certificates collected.

From
Sent:Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:48 PM
To:Miyagi, Vern
SubjectRe: Ques?onTraining Records

BlOo2NNBSOG YS A Tjjhasterficates if people provide them to him. For other classes
[l has the rosters. People who enroll in FEMA

GKFG R2y Qi 3IAGS 2dzi OSNKFAOFGSax fA1S 2dz2NJ { 9we hl

training, either online or in person, have to have a student iden?fica?on number. You can request copies
of your transcripts from FEMA classes usingrygiudent ID.

GetOutlook for i0OS

From: Miyagi, Vern
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:37 PM
Subject: Ques?onTraining Records

To I - R

andjij - who at HHEMA is responsible for reten?on of individual training records/cer?ficates?
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone



V. Miyagi - 000015
Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 2:47:21 PM Hawddiu?an Standard Time

Subject:RE: GETS
Date: Friday, January 26, 2018 at 6:32:33 AM Ha#ku?an Standard Time

Fron:
To: Miyagi, Vern || N
cc N

Vern,
Depends upon who is trying to call who.

GETS provides priority access and priori?zed processing in the local and long distance segments of the landline
networks,greatly increasing the probability of call comple?on.

That means that you get the next available line needed to complete your call, but does not preempt exis?ng calls.

For EOCs and Warning Points, the HAWAS which is a leased system which is connectal @iling between
these agencies would not require GETS.

For someone like you or the Governor who may be calling the State Warning Point, GETS could help ge{ng calls
completed. However when SWP has 20 incoming calls at the same ?me, there will @&wlajesys in ge{ng calls
answered.

Text messaging is probably the most effec?ve way to get through the conjes?on.
----Original Message--From:

Miyagi, Vern T
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:11 AM

—To: I
Subject: GETS

Could GETS have helped on 1/13? Thanks

Sent from my iPhone



V. Miyagi - 000016






